

Sherman Hills Subdivision HOA Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2018

Meeting called to order at 6:26 PM

In attendance: Stan Burke, Peggy Glass, Bev DeSantis

Minutes from May 3 meeting read by Bev, motion to accept by Peggy, seconded by Stan.

Treasurer's report given by Peggy, motion to accept by Stan, seconded by Bev.

Peggy spoke about ordering more mugs for the welcome gifts, reported on LGI's new property manager and gave a report on LGI foreclosures.

Correspondence:

Board received resignation letter from board member Ross Statham, effective 8/10/18.

Old Business:

School bus stop has been moved, rerouted through neighborhood.
Update on ongoing violations

New Business:

Garage sale dates set for October 19th and 20th.
Fall Festival set for November 10th, 11am to 2 pm.
Discussed golf cart parade possible dates of 12/15 or 12/22.
Discussed date and location for Annual Meeting, Stan will report on his research
3 board members have to run for seats, Stan, Scott and Bev.

Next meeting scheduled for October 15th at 6:30 pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM, motion by Peggy, seconded by Stan.